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From: Karen Shumilla| 1 RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 12:27:47 PM B6

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Perfect! Thank you so much! He'll be there.

----- Original Message ----- B6
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Karen Shumilla

Sent: Wed May 13 12:30:22 2009

Subject: Re:

Same as last week.
State dept, 7th floor.

----- Original Message -----

From: Karen Shumilla| ]
To: Huma Abedin '

Sent: Wed May 13 11:54:48 2009

Subject: RE:

Hit

Danny said he will be there. Just let us know where there is. })
Thank you so much!

Karen

----- Original Message--=--

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:26 AM

To: Karen Shumilla

Subject: Re:

Can he come at 10am?

----- Criginal Message
From: Karen ShumlllaL
To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Wed May 13 10:35:25 2009
Subject. RE:

Great! | thought that was the plan, but Dannriy wanted me to make
sure...

Thank you so much!!

Have a great day!

-----Ongmal Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail. com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:33 AM

To: Karen Shumilla

Subject: Re:

I told him when | talked to him thurs will work We are in ny today.
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From: Karen Shumilla <{ ]
To: Huma Abedin -
Sent: Wed May 13 10:00:38 2009
Subject: '

Good morning!

Danny just asked me to let you know that he will be at the State
Department at 11am this morning for an 11:30 appt with George Mitchell.
Please let us know if anything will work. He will be in DC until

tomorrow afternoon.

Thank you!

Have a great daylll!

Karen
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